JASON GLEASON

"My professional passion is to provide exceptional healthcare, leadership and educational services while connecting, empowering and serving with others"

MSN, NP-C, USAF LIEUTENANT COLONEL (RET)



professional education

School		Degree
GFCC	2011	Forge Program Certificate
Gonzaga University	2001	Masters of Science in Nursing
USAF Officer School	1998	Commissioned USAF Officer
MSU- Northern	1996	Bachelors of Science in Nursing
MSU-Northern	1994	Associates of Science in Nursing

professional history

Montana VA Health Clinic Great Falls, Montana	2017 to Present	Family Nurse Practitioner
Fitzgerald Health Education Associates, LLC Boston, MA	2018 to Present	Faculty
Columbia University New York City, NY	NOV 2017	Guest Lecturer
Montana State University Great Falls, MT	2015 to Present	Guest Lecturer
Medtronic Genetech Stroke Consultant/Speaker	2016 to Present	Consultant/Speaker
Emergency Department Benefis Health System Great Falls, Montana	2004 to Present	Family Nurse Practitioner/Manager
Professional Speaker on Stroke Care and Diabetes	2015 to Present	Professional Speaker
Indian Family Health Clinic Great Falls, Montana	2007 to 2014	Clinic Director and Diabetes Program Coordinator
120 th Medical Group Montana Air National Guard Great Falls, Montana	1995 to 2015	Lt. Colonel. Asst. Chief Nurse. Family Nurse Practitioner
Rocky Mountain Clinic Butte, Montana	2001 to 2004	Family Nurse Practitioner
St. James Healthcare	1996 to 2001	Registered Nurse

80 Dick Road Great Falls, MT 59404 406.403.3186

Also on



email: jason_gleason@msn.com web: www.jasongleason.com

professional references

Caleb Mortlock Clinical Specialist Genentech 509.385.6074

William Campbell, MD Chief of Staff Montana VA Health System 406.447.7301

Crystelle Fogle, RD Program Manager Montana CV Health Program 406.947.2344

Maura Abbott PhD, CPNC Professor Columbia University 516.376.5989

Margaret Fitzgerald, DNP, NP-BC, FAANP Owner FHEA 866.704.8492



licensure and certifications **Board Certification Family Nurse Practitioner American Academy of Nurse Practitioners (Current) DEA Registration**

Drug Enforcement Administration (Current)

ACLS/BLS

American Heart Association (Current)

career highlights

NOVEMBER 20, 2017

GUEST LECTURER ON STROKE AT COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, NEW YORK CITY, NY



RECOGNIZED ON THE FLOOR OF THE UNITED



membership and service

Member - American Heart Association and Stroke Council 2015 - Present Member Montana State Stroke Working Group 2013 - Present Member - American Academy of Nurse Practitioners 2001 - Present. Member - Benefis **ER Patient Experience Team** 2014 – Present. Lead NP - Rapid Medical Evaluation Team, Benefis ER, 2014 - Present. Member - Montana Stroke Initiative, 2013 – Present. GenNext Youth Ministry Team Leader, Great Falls Christian Center, 2011-2014. Venue Young Adults Ministry Leadership Team, Great Falls Christian Center, 2009-2011. Youth Ministry Leader, St. Johns Episcopal Church, 2001-2004.

Special training, interests & awards

electronic health record

CPRS, T-System. MediTech. RPMS.

computer programs

Microsoft Power Point. Publisher. Word and Front Page. Adobe Photoshop. WIX, Apple iOS.

professional passions

Public Speaking. Teaching. Team Building. Strategic Planning. Serving. Graphic Design.

Photography. Writing. Mountain Biking. Cycling. Movies. Audiobooks. Cooking. Traveling. Family Time with my wife and five children.

special awards

Recognized from the Floor of the United States Senate November 16, 2018 Stroke Hero of the Year 2017

Montana DPHHS **Air Force Meritorious**

Service Medal,

120th Medical Group, 2005. **Montana Air National Guard Commendation Medal,**

> 120th Medical Group, 1997. Honor Flight Graduate,

USAF Officer Training School, Maxwell AFB, 1996.

NOVEMBER 16, 2018

STATES SENATE FOR HIS WORK WITH STROKE AND VETERANS



major oral presentations

Stroke in the ER, Over 40 different venues 2014-Present, Diabetes Complications, VA Montana 2017, Stroke in the ER – AANP National Conference 2016. RME – Improving the Patient Experience, Benefis Health Care, 2014. Imagine Non-Pharmacological Adjunct Therapies for Pain Management, Multiple Venues, 2001 – Present. Destiny Inspiration from Overcoming Life's Circumstances, Multiple Venues, 2014. Stroke Care, Multiple Venues, 2013- Present. Helmet and Bike Safety, Air National Guard National Safety Conference, Fort Worth, Texas, 2010. Empowering Patients to Overcome Obesity, AANP 18th Annual Conference, Anaheim, California, 2003. Signature Weight Management Program, 2002 - Present. Preventing and Treating Upper Extremity Injuries, Back Safety, Blood Born Pathogens, Hearing Conservation, AsiMI Silicon, Butte, Montana.

special publications

Stroke in the ER Curriculum 2015-Present. REACH Grant, CDC/University of Colorado, \$750,000, Sole Author, 2012. AANP Community Project Grant to **Develop Diabetes Education Program for Children,** 2001. Orthopedic Injury and Management Workbook, Montana Air National Guard, 2008. Signature Weight Management Program and Workbook, 2002. Generations - Pediatric Health Assessment CD-ROM, 2000-2001. Montana Abstinence Partnership Grant, 2001.

healthcare, leadership and educational services while empowering and serving with others" "My professional passion is to provide exceptional